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收件人： 岑余 <cenyu@cct.cn>;

RE: PO单号 PS23004203 剩余款报销

发件人：Cao Ying 曹莹(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <ying9_cao@SAIC-GM.com>   时  间：2017-11-30 16:37

确认
 

From: 岑余 [mailto:cenyu@cct.cn] 

Sent: 2017年11月30日 16:36

To: Cao Ying 曹莹(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <ying9_cao@SAIC-GM.com>

Subject: PO单号 PS23004203 剩余款报销
 

曹经理您好：
 
          根据您的要求，PO单号 PS23004203操作团号HMPA-171019-STY562后剩余款共计25776元，将用于以下报销，明细如下，请确认。
 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.

岑余 CARY CEN
 

电话／+  86 (028) 87558173

传真／+  86 (028) 87558067

手机／+  86 159 0285 2150

网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 

From: "Cao Ying 曹莹(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <ying9_cao@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "岑余 <cenyu@cct.cn>"

CC:

Sent: 2017-11-27 10:57

Subject: 收料单

 
 
曹莹

Chevrolet Brand Section
Marketing & Distribution Dept.
Shanghai General Motors Co.,Ltd.
Tel: (+86) 021-28902770
E-mail: ying9_cao@SAIC-GM.com
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engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************

 

*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

打印此页 关闭此页

http://www.cct.cn/mice/
mailto:ying9_cao@SAIC-GM.com
mailto:cenyu@cct.cn
mailto:ying9_cao@SAIC-GM.com


2017/11/30 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailIdentity=005a1fc34d04af55@00d6@971dd0b5f6cf9c29&selfFolderId=1&usr=cenyu@cct.cn&sid=NmM0ZTRuMXk3…

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailIdentity=005a1fc34d04af55@00d6@971dd0b5f6cf9c29&selfFolderId=1&usr=cenyu@cct.cn&sid=NmM0ZTRuMXk3dTZAM… 2/2

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************


